Message

From: Jordan Edelman [jordan@ebritservices.co.uk]
Sent: 21/08/2014 12:04:05

To: Adam Marriott [amarriott@rydon.co.uk]
Subject: eBrit Services Ltd - Grenfell Tower Project

Attachments: Capability Document.pdf; Case Studies Document.pdf

Afternoon Adam,

| have been speaking with Simon O’Connor in regards to the Fire protection & Fire stopping enquiries for the Grenfell
Tower Regeneration project and Simon has advised me to contact yourself in regards to being included on the package
enquiries. | understand from Simon that there may be an intumescent FP treatment requirement for the Structural Steel
and may be some fire stopping works to follow and wish to note our interest for this package.

eBrit Services Ltd are a local FIRAS accredited passive fire protection company with offices in Uxbridge and Canvey
Island. Our core markets are working within the construction, Industrial, social housing, Education, retail and
underground markets in the London and home counties areas.

Please find attached my company information and some case studies for review at your leisure.

Any further information you require or anything else | need to do to be included in the Fire stopping enquiries please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks for your time and | hope to hear from you.

Kind Regards,

Jordan Edelman,
Business Development Manager
eBrit Services Ltd

Suite P & Q,

Quay West,
Salamander Quay,
Uxbridge,

UB9 6NZ

@ebritservices
www.ebritservices.co.uk
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This email is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual for whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of eBrit Services Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify eBrit Services
immediately via response to this email.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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